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www.pnnl.gov 
 

 
March 24, 2015 
 
 
 
Dear Prospective Offeror: 
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) NO. 294176, ADDENDUM 3 
 
 
Addendum No. 3 to the subject RFP that was issued on February 17, 2015 provides for a time 
extension through Monday, March 30, 2015.  This addendum updates the Line Items and 
provides Questions and Answers (Q&A).   
 
Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in accordance with the RFP section 
entitled “Amendments to RFP.”   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the referenced RFP remain unchanged and 
in full force and effect. 
 
Requests for clarification should be submitted by e-mail to me at linda.deal@pnnl.gov.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Linda K. Deal 
Contracts Specialist 



Addendum 3 
RFP 294176 

March 24, 2015 
 

Line Items 
Line Qty U/M Description Unit 

 
  Total 

  

1 1 EA 600 MHz Nuclear Magnetic Resonance 
(NMR) System per technical 
specification, to include PNNL 
Acceptance and minimum one-year 
warranty.   

           

0 

 

2 

 

1 

 

EA 

 
4-mm MAS magic-angle gradient 
probe with gradient capabilities for 
diffusion experiments (this probe may 
also be equipped with low gamma-
tuning capabilities for 25Mg 
observation. 

           

0 

 

3 

 

1 

 

EA 

 
Onsite installation. training, and 
startup.   
 

           

0 

4 1 EA Optional:  7.5-mm and 9.5-mm ultra-
high-temperature MAS triple-
resonance solid-state NMR probes 
with variable-temperature capabilities 
up to 350 °C, and low 1H and 13C 
background MAS spinning modules for 
use with unique high-pressure MAS 
rotor systems developed at PNNL; 
similar tuning range to probes above; 
starter kit of packing tools and 10 
rotors, and onsite installation once 
the NMR has been installed and 
stabilized per specification. 
 

           

0 

5 1 EA 

 

Optional:  5-mm MAS triple-resonance 
probe designed with low 1H and 13C 
background MAS spinning modules; 
similar tuning range to probes above; 
starter kit of packing tools and 20 
rotors, and onsite installation once 
the NMR has been installed and 
stabilized per specification. 
 

           

0 

6 1 EA Optional:  minimum One-Year Year Service 
Agreement to be executed within 30-days of 
warranty completion. 
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7 

 

 

8 

1 

 

 

1 

EA 

 

 

EA 

Optional:  Hoisting and Rigging for overall 
movement, placement and installation of the 
magnet.   
 
Freight, FOB Destination Richland, WA   
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RFP 294176 
600 MHz NMR System 

Questions & Answers for Clarification 
3/24/15 

 
 
6.1 Q If we are only submitting proposals on optional probes, should we also include an optional service 

agreement? 
6.2 A All procurements require a minimum one-year warranty in accordance with the General Provisions and may 

include an optional service agreement.    
 
5.1 Q Does the probe in line item 5 (5-mm MAS triple-resonance probe…) needs to be capable of high 

temperature operation like the probes in item 4? 
5.2 A The probe on line #5 does not require ultra-high temp, just the normal range of -100 to 

+250 C.    
 
4.1 Q Section a. ix, ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code or Battelle approved equivalent standard.  We do 

not consider the NMR Dewar a pressure vessel.   
4.2 A If the outer vacuum chamber (OVC), the helium, and the nitrogen containment vessels are not capable 

of reaching or exceeding 15 psi the system is in compliance.  The inclusion of a burst disk typically 
disallows pressure buildup approaching 15 psi. 

 
3.1 Q We need clarification on that the section "Obtaining Material from a Foreign Manufacture" means.   
3.2 A The requirement applies to hoisting and rigging equipment purchased for use at PNNL.   It does not 

apply to subcontracted vendors that are brought onsite to perform a lift.  The winning vendor assumes 
the liability that the equipment they bring will perform the intended functions. 

 
2.1 Q Do you have a list of approved vendors for your site for Hoisting and Rigging? 
2.2 A No.  PNNL does maintain a pre-approved list or have recommended subcontractors.    
 
1.1 Q Will potential suppliers be allowed to submit proposals only on the 3.2/4mm and 2.0mm probes or must 

the proposal cover the entire system in Line Item 1?  Will potential suppliers be allowed to submit 
proposals only on the optional probes in Line Items 3 and 4 and not on the system in Line Item 1? 

1.2 A We will need some suppliers to bid on the probes alone (because the main supplier won’t be able to 
provide all probes).  It is unlikely that we will go with a third party for the “standard” 2.0mm, 4mm, but 
they are welcome to bid.  It will be much more likely that we will select them for the optional probes.  So 
please encourage them to bid on any portion of the proposal (or individual line items) 
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